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Sim Hoffman

From: Louis Santillan

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2007 4:05 PM
To: Sim C. Hoffman, MD;

Subject: No response from you

Dr. Hoffman:

retaliation by laying me off, F 1rst, I brought it to your attention the fact that you were billing for services
you or your doctors were not performing, such as reconstruction and single fiber, The reconstruction

billing was discovered when [ was writing a Trial brief on your account where the sole issue was
reconstruction. Through my research | discovered reconstruction requires software that manipulates the

with threatening behavior after revealing to me that AMS was writing checks to The Barron and [ wasn’t
to tell anyone because she was listed as President in a company you own.

reconstruction they paid, insurance companies would not pay any future bills because you owe them
millions. Which means that they would file a Motion to Consolidate all your cases and request a Stay.
You know like Premiere. Then the Medical Board would be very upset because you and Beverly just
testified that you have been a god boy but all along its fraud all over again, I the board would revoke
your license for good. Lastly, as if this wasn’t enough, the district attorney would probably file a
criminal action against you for whatever the authorities find improper,

Please respond.
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